
WBON0000181 
WBON00001 81 

From: Amy Prime ?-.-.... .......-._._._ _GRO_._._.......-..........._. 
To: Michael Wharton I GRO 

Subject: FW: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Date: Thu, 17 May 2018 08:38:48 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: 20120315_-_POL_BOARD.PDF; 2012040418_-_POL_BOARD.PDF; 20120523 -
_POL_BOARD.PDF; 2013_07_ 16_Board_papers_single_pdf v.2.pdf; 
BoardPDFpack.pdf 

Inline-Images: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image7443 a 1 .PNG; imagefa3252.PNG; 
image4c0dcf.PNG 

Michael 

Andy has agreed with the below — please could we get these documents into R, tagged as necessary and the 
redactions applied. 

Thanks 

A 

Amy Prime 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

. O R O 
e: 

womblebonddickinson.com 

if

From: Amy Prime 
Sent: 14 May 2018 22:57 
To: Andrew Parsons 
Cc: Michael Wharton 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Andy 

I think both Michael and I agree that the following documents / pages fall within Stage 2 Disclosure (Michael - say if 
you disagree / think there are other pages to be disclosed). 

20120315 - POL BOARD. df Pages 122 to 124 and 173 
2012040418- POL BOARD.pdf Pages 132 to 140 (however these 

are all privileged) 
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20120523 - POL BOARD. df Pages 38 and 141 to 143 
2013 07 16 Board papers single pdf 
v.2.pdf 

Pages 32 to 34 and 44 to 45 (these 
might be out of scope) 

BoardPDFpack.pdf Pages 81 to 89 

I didn't really see anything which relate to bullet (2) below, but got the impression that between 2011 and 2013 POL 
had bigger issues with NT then worrying about the policy for managing shortfalls. Also, it feels that the board papers 
are just too high level for this sort of detail. Michael — did you find anything? 

Michael — please can we not put all of the board papers into Relativity, once we have worked out which ones to 
disclose we will put them somewhere safe. 

Thanks 

Amy 

From: Amy Prime 
Sent: 14 May 2018 20:46 
To: Andrew Parsons 
Cc: Michael Wharton 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Andy 

Michael has (annoyingly) exceeded himself and located POL's board papers for Sept 11 to July 13. POL don't have 
access to any earlier than Sept 11 and disclosure is cut off at July 13. 

We need to disclose: 

"Minutes of meetings of Post Office's Board of Directors (or historic equivalent) (a) between 1999 and 2001 at which 
the roll-out of Horizon, its operation and any associated operational risks were considered or discussed, and 
(b) between 2010 and 2011 at which the same was considered or discussed with respect to Horizon Online, 
limited in each case to matters associated with financial reconciliations, shortfalls, discrepancies or losses." 

Reports to Post Office's Board of Directors (or historic equivalent) between (i) I January 1999 to 31 December 2000, 
(ii) 1 January 2005 to 30 April 2006 and (iii) 1 January 2010 to 31 July 2013 relating to Post Office's network-wide 
approach to identifying, tracking or managing discrepancies, shortfalls or losses, or to Postmasters' ability to 
dispute shortfalls. 

Michael has been through the board papers and located a number of papers which fall within the above categories and 
should be disclosed (ie. see pages 121 to 124 of the attached). The issue is that these documents are packs of 
papers — can we redact the non-disclosable pages — they are littered with privilege and commercially sensitive? 
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I am going to review these documents as well just to double check we actually have to disclose them but I also think 
we are going to need to brief at least Rod / Mark on the contents of these. Do you need something for the SG 
tomorrow? 

Thanks 
A 

From: Michael Wharton 
Sent: 14 May 2018 20:08 
To: Amy Prime 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Amy 

I've been through the board papers uploaded to the FTP site and believe the following are relevant: 

See 20120315 - POL BOARD.pdf referring to major incidents on Horizon (eg p121 onwards). 

See 2012040418 - POL BOARD.pdf (eg p132 onwards). 

See 20120523 - POL BOARD.pdf (eg p141 onwards). 

See 2013 07 16 Board papers single pdf v.2.pdf (eg p 32 onwards). 

See BoardPDFpack.pdf (eg p 81 onwards). 

Most (if not all) of these documents contain some privileged material and so will need to be redacted. 

Let me know what you think. 

Thanks 

Michael 

Michael Wharton 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: --•-•--•------------------•-•--•-•--•-, m. GRO 
e: 
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womblebonddickinson.com

((P!; BOND LE 0 
DICKINSON 

From: Michael Wharton 
Sent: 14 May 2018 15:17 
To: Amy Prime 
Subject: FW: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Amy 

See below — Kim has uploaded the board papers they have to the FTP site. 

Thanks 

Michael 

From: Kim Pretorius [mailto GRO 
Sent: 14 May 2018 14:45 
To: Michael Wharton 
Cc: Veronica Branton 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Hi Michael 

I have uploaded all our board papers between September 2011 (the earliest we have access to) to July 2013. 
You will notice I have also added individual agendas for 2011 up to September 2012 as the pdf documents 
are not in order and the agenda will hopefully help you find what you need. 

Kind regards 

Kim 

From: Michael Wharton [mailtoi GRO 
Sent: 14 May 201809:55
To: Kim Pretorius  

;- 
G_ _R_ O

Cc: Veronica Branton -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -_ -GRO-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-----.-.-.-.---.__; 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 
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Kim 

Please could you upload only the first set of papers (Post Office Limited Board) for the date range January 2011 to July 
2013 (inclusive). 

Thank you for your help. 

Kind regards 

Michael 

Michael Wharton 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m: GRO 
e: 

W O M L E womblebonddickinson.com

¶i'( h, 
BOND 

if 
0 

DICKINSON 

From: Kim Pretorius [mailto GRO_
Sent: 14 May 2018 09:26 
To: Michael Wharton 
Cc: Veronica Branton 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 
Importance: High 

Hi Michael 

We have got papers for the following: 

Post Office Limited Board — 2011 — Present 

Post Office Limited Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee — 2012 — present 

Post Office Limited Nominations Committee — 2011- present 

Post Office Limited Remuneration Committee — 2012 — present 

Post Office Management Services Board — 2014 — Present 
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Post Office Management Service Audit, Risk and Compliance Committee — 2015 — present 

Please can you confirm which papers you need and what date range. 

I will get them loaded to the portal today. 

Kind regards 

Kim 

From: Michael Wharton mailto:I GRO 
Sent: 11 May 2018 15:2.8 
To: Veronica Branton GRO Kim Pretorius 

GRO J

Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Veronica 

Thank you for your quick response and apologies for the tight turnaround time. 

If you could upload the documents to our secure FTP site please (details below). If you sign in using the username 
and password, click on the 'Board and Committee Papers (post-2011)' folder, click 'Upload Files' and then upload the 
relevant documents, we will be able to access them that way. If you could let me know once this is done please. 

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your help. 

Kind regards 

Michael 

FTP site details: 

Site address: https://sftp.advanceddiscovery.co.uk 

Username: 917090@lss 
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Password: ELdc$1010 

Michael Wharton 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m. 
GRO 

womblebonddickinson.com 

From: Veronica Branton [mailto GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 11 May 2018 15:12 
To: Michael Wharton; Kim Pretorius 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Michael 

What arrangements do we have in place for sharing documents securely? This amounts to hundreds of 
documents. We are extremely busy and really need proper notice of these requests. 

Best wishes 

Veronica 

From: Michael Wharton mailto: GRo 
Sent: 11 May 2018 15:06_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
To: Veronica Branton GRO 

Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Veronica 

We would like to get hold of copies of these Board and Committee papers if possible please. Would you be able to 
send these across to me? I assume they are saved in electronic form? 

WBD_000051.000007 



WBON0000181 
WBON00001 81 

If it's possible to get those across to me this afternoon or as early as possible on Monday that would be ideal, but 
appreciate there may be a lot of documents so if you could let me know if this is achievable please. 

Kind regards 

Michael 

Michael Wharton 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: -m. GRO 
e: 

111-jl'ii .!► in 

From: Veronica Branton [mailto:  GRo __ 
Sent: 28 March 2018 17:16 

WV_

To: Michael Wharton 
Subject: Re: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Michael 

We have Board and Committee papers from 2011. 

Best wishes 

Veronica 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 28 Mar 2018, at 16:57, Michael Wharton <i GRO wrote: 

Veronica 

In relation to the reports to the board of directors (item 2 in my original email), we are looking to get hold of these 
reports from a number of date ranges, one of which is between January 2010 and July 2013 — do you have access to 
the reports from 2011 onwards or are these held by the Postal Museum too? 
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Kind regards 

Michael 

Michael Wharton 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: m. GRO 
womblebonddickinson.com

<image0956b7.PNG> 
<image0a7dd6.PNG> <imageef5908.PNG> 

From: Veronica Branton [mailto: GRO 
Sent: 21 March 2018 12:23 
To: Michael Wharton 
Cc: Mark Underwood1; Amy Prime 
Subject: RE: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 

Michael 

I spoken with my team and I understand that it is likely to be the Postal Museum that holds these records. 
The contact name we have at the Postal Museum is: Jenny.W GRO though our 
dealings with Jenny have been to do with data retention. The CoSec files here only go back to 2011. 

Best wishes 

Veronica 

From: Michael Wharton [mailto GRO

Sent: 19 March 2018 18:02
To: Veronica Branton .-._,_.-.

.
GRO

Cc: Mark Underwoodl .-.-.-.-.-.-.---.--___-_- GRO

Subject: Privileged — Group Action — Documents to be disclosed [BD-4A.FID26896945] 
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Veronica 

A group of former and current postmasters, branch assistants and Crown employees have brought a legal claim 
against Post Office. Their claim is very broad alleging failings from inadequate training and support, to inadequate 
consideration of the reliability of Horizon. As part of this, Post Office has been ordered to disclose a range of 
documents which are relevant to the claim. 

We are speaking to a number of people across a variety of teams within Post Office so as to understand where these 
documents are located, the overall volume of documents and any issues we might encounter in accessing them. 

Specifically, we would like to speak to you regarding the following types of document. If your team does not have 
access to these documents then we would like to know which team it would be best for us to contact: 

Minutes of meetings of Post Office's Board of Directors (or historic equivalent) (a) between 1999 and 2001 at which 
the roll-out of Horizon, its operation and any associated operational risks were considered or discussed, and (b) 
between 2010 and 2011 at which the same was considered or discussed with respect to Horizon Online, limited in 
each case to matters associated with financial reconciliations, shortfalls, discrepancies or losses. 

Reports to Post Office's Board of Directors (or historic equivalent) between [date range to be agreed] relating to Post 
Office's network-wide approach to identifying, tracking or managing discrepancies, shortfalls or losses, or to 
Postmasters' ability to dispute shortfalls. 

Please note we do not need you to send us any documents. 

Please could you let me know when you would be available for a call during the course of this week. 

If you have any queries about the documents or the call, please feel free to contact either Mark Underwood or me. 

Kind regards 

Michael 

Michael Wharton 
Solicitor 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m: 1 GRO 
e: 

womblebonddickinson.com
<image001.png> 

<image002.png> <image003.png> 
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. veronica.brantonE 6RO ._._ only is 
authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not veronica.brantoni ego_ J, please notify michael.wharton  .. ._ dko_ . ~~' as soon as possible 
and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability 
for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE 12AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an 
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions 
of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 
www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

********************************************************************** 
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